Schedule 14 to the Minutes of

To Public Hearmg

the Council Meeting for Date: i‘ﬁ)u Q). Y
Public Hearings held on Item # 2"
MayorandCouncillors Monday, July 21, 2014. — ol

From: Webgraphics K"‘ 2= Q'H‘%‘—BL’
Sent: Saturday, 19 July 2014 11:51 PM

To: MayorandCouncillors

Subject: Send a Submission Online (response #797)

Categories: 12-8060-20-9138 - RZ 13-643436 3471 Chatham St.

Send a Submission Online (response #797)

Survey Information

I

Site: | City Website

Page Title: | Send a Submission Online

URL: | http://cms.richmond.ca/Page1793.aspx

Submission Time/Date: | 7/19/2014 11:50:37 PM

Survey Response

Your Name rocky

Your Address 6911 No.3 Road _ d
rote: G Pal) addiesy

(g
¥

Subject Property Address OR

Bylaw Number Bylaw 9138

1. This project was presentation to Richmond
Heritage committee a few month ago, and the
applicant agreed to modify one handicap parking
spot into indoor parking space for resident use. 2.
During The Richmond Heritage committee review
we expressed some concerns to the Architect that
the majority of the art panels were out of public
view on the west side of the building facing the
undeveloped lane way which belongs to the city. In
Comments ‘an attempt to improve access and visibility to the
artwork we suggested that the lane be redeveloped
and landscaped and maybe some seating placed
there, after all this is public property. It is also noted
in the recent reports that the city has agreed to
grass the area but it was further recommended that
it be landscaped with some thorn bushes to
discourage access. This raises the question as to
why the public property is blocked, as well as the \

question of why going through all that trouble of
preserving and reinstalling the panels on a side of
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the building where they can't be seen. From The
Heritage committee perspective this is just a token
effort to preserve this heritage artwork.






